
Hamilton, Gene (OAG} 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 6:28 PM 

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) 

Subject: RE: Letter 

I told DC who had to get back to him ASAP_So I think she told him 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
u .S. Department ofJustice 

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 6:27 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Subject: RE: Letter 

Did you tell him or do I need to? It went in the mail this afternoon. 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 6:14 PM 
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Letter 
Importance: High 

Did this go out last week? Boss needs to know asap. 

Gene P . Hamilton 
Cmmselor to the Attorney General 
l:-.S_Department ofJustice 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 
Sent: Friday, December 8, 201712:16 PM 
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Letter 

Okay. Thanks[ 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Co1mselor to the Attorney General 
v.S. Department ofJustice 

From: Tucker, Rachael {OAG} 
Sent: Friday, December 8, 201712:10 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: FW: Letter 
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we're going to send it outtoday. FYSA. 

From: Gore, John (CRT) 
Sent: Friday, December 8, 201712:OO PM 
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Subject: letter 

Let me know if you have anythoughts. Thanks. 

John M. Gore 
Acting Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
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